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27 August 2020 
 
Our Reference: SYD18/01322/19 
Departments Reference: SSD 9522 
 
Bianca Thornton 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
 
Dear Ms Thornton, 
 
RESPONSE TO SUBMISSIONS - KEMPS CREEK WAREHOUSE, LOGISTICS AND 
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES HUB (SSD 9522) 
 
Reference is made to the Department’s referral dated 12 August 2020 with regard to the 
abovementioned State Significant Development Application, which was referred to Transport for 
NSW (TfNSW) Services for comments.  
 
TfNSW has reviewed the abovementioned development application and does not support the 
proposed application in its current form. The following information is requested for further 
assessment prior to determination of the application: 
 

1. Comment 
The intersection of Bakers Lane and Mamre Road in the sequence 1A & 1B is not consistent 
with the ultimate TfNSW design for the intersection of Southern Link Road (SLR) and 
Mamre Road. The preliminary information provided for review by Altis/Fraser in March 2020 
by Costin Roe Consulting provided the following intersection sequences: 
 

a. Sequence 1A has alignment with current Bakers Lane alignment.  
b. Sequence 1B has alignment matching current Bakers Lane alignment but widened 

to be consistent with the Mamre Road upgrade width and wide medians.  
c. Sequence 2 has the alignment with proposed SLR and Mamre Road alignment.  
d. Sequence 3 appears to be ultimate design with SLR continuing west through the 

development.  
 

Recent designs for Sequence 1A & 1B provided by MUGroup on behalf of Fraser Property 
Group indicate that there is a departure from the abovementioned alignment of the wider 
medians required to be consistent with the Mamre Road upgrade. TfNSW provided further 
comments in letter dated 22 July 2020 see Attachment A – TfNSW letter on this matter 
indicating concerns with the proposed changes for the applicant to consider. TfNSW is 
currently assessing further updated documentation in response to this letter from the 
applicant.    
 
Recommendation 
The signal designs being presented in the development application should be consistent 
with plans being discussed with TfNSW to ensure that the approved development 
application design meets TfNSW requirements. It is recommended that further refinement 



and clarification of the abovementioned sequences are undertaken to ensure that the 
concept plans meet TfNSW requirements for a safe and efficient intersection.  
 

2. Comment 
Furthermore the response to submissions makes reference to the design sequence plans 
and swept path analysis (inclusive of intersections) being included in Appendix 16. However 
there is no concept plans showing the designs commented on in point 2. Therefore it is 
difficult to determine whether the SIDRA modelling and designs are consistent. 
 
Recommendation 
TfNSW request the latest concept plans for all sequences outlined in Appendix 16, inclusive 
of the swept path analysis. 

 
Following receipt of the above requested information, TfNSW will complete its assessment and 
advise its support (or) otherwise. Further information may be requested following completion of the 
review. 
 
If you have any further questions, Ms Laura van Putten would be pleased to take your call on (02) 
8849 2480 or please email development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. I hope this has been of 
assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Pahee Rathan 
Senior Land Use Assessment Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Attachment A – TfNSW letter 



 



 



 



 


